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From: Ragula Bhaskar [mailto:bhaskar@fatpipeinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 12:28 PM 
To: 'Ali Sheikh (alisheik)'; 'Sanch Datta'; 'Yoav Rekem' 
Subject: Fatpipe Cisco PPT Jan 2014.pptx 
 
Hi Ali 
 
It was indeed a pleasure meeting you and your team. Thanks for taking the time for arranging the meeting.  
 
Would you kindly forward the attachment to Vijay and Rakesh.  
 
I look forward to talking to the team again on Friday.  
 
Regards 
 
Bhaskar 
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